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Status Submitted

Updated now by Tamara Gates

Created By Created On
Tamara Gates 2019-08-19 - 10:33 AM

Distribution Details

Listed Security Distribution Category Record Date
Amcor plc - AMCR cash dividend 2019-09-11

We are announcing a cash
dividend for security AMCR to
shareholders of record as of
September 11th, 2019.

Additional Dates

Declaration Date Announcement Date Pay Date
2019-08-20 2019-08-20 2019-10-08
Ex Date

2019-09-10

Maker
Tamara Gates
https //listingmanager.nyse com/distributions/2848024/ 113
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[0)) 0.12 Long_@@m_@g@_’;@jns Short term capital gain:

Total regular amount

Return of capital Other 0.12

Currency Details

Currency Of Declaration

USD - US Dollar

Release Details

Release Note

Comments No comments yet
History
Comment
CLEAR ENTER
Maker SAVE AS DRAFT SUBMIT

Tamara Gates



Tamara Gates

From: Listing Manager <listingmanager@nyse.com>
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 10:42 AM

To: Tamara Gates

Subject: NYSE distribution submission - STATUS

Caution: EXTERNAL Email

Tamara Gates has submitted a distribution for symbol AMCR with a record date of Sept. 11, 2019.
NYSE Group has reviewed this distribution and you may proceed with its public disclosure.

View record:
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flistingmanager.nyse.com%2Fdistributions%2F28
48024%2F&amp;data=02%7C01%7CTamara.Gates%40Bemis.com%7C3082b56a48184ec411ca08d724bbd702%7C8ald2
25549724ele86ce0efcObb27531%7C0%7C0%7C637018261493937866&amp;sdata=5ZWY1SIXsdPbGXD%2B0gAhoQI9Dj
26EGX4FNFTN13AI14%3D&amp;reserved=0

If you have any questions, please contact the relevant group below:

- NYSE/NYSE American Regulation (Compliance & Listing Applications): 212-656-5846

- NYSE ARCA Regulation (Compliance & Listing Applications): etfcompliance@nyse.com

- Corporate Actions: corporateactions@nyse.com or 212-656-5439

- Corporate Governance & Written Affirmations: corporategovernance@nyse.com or 212-656-4542
- Distributions: dividend@nyse.com or 212-656-5438

- Market Watch & Press Release Notification: nysealert@nyse.com or 212-656-5414

- Shareholder Meeting & Proxy information: proxyadmin@nyse.com or 212-656-5414

- User Registration: listingmanager@nyse.com or 212-656-4651

For technical support, please contact support@nyse.com or 212-896-2830, option 9.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or proprietary information. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are not authorized to read, copy or use the contents of the email or any attachment. If you have received
this email in error, please let us know by reply and then delete it from your system.



